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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Correction to Gogo LLC AMSS Blanket License Application
File Nos. SES-LIC-20120619-00574 & SES-AMD-20120731-00709, Call Sign E120106

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Gogo LLC (“Gogo”), by its attorney, hereby updates the above-referenced application as
amended for a blanket license to provide Ku-band Aeronautical Mobile Satellite Service (the
“Gogo AMSS Application”) in order to correct item E32 in the Form 312 Schedule B, antenna
diameter.

The antenna to be used for the Gogo AMSS system is not circular, but Gogo has calculated an
equivalent circular diameter for the antenna of 0.24 meters. Accordingly, Gogo respectfully
requests that the Commission update its records relating to the Gogo AMSS Application to
reflect an answer of 0.24 meters for item E32. Gogo respectfully requests expedited processing
of the Gogo AMSS Application as updated.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.
Respectfully submitted,

/sl Karis A. Hastings

Karis A. Hastings

Counsel for Gogo LLC
karis@satcomlaw.com

ccC: Paul Blais
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